TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

MEMORANDUM

City Planning Commission
Wendy Rampson, Planning Manager
October 2013 Calendar

September 27, 2013

Please note the following community planning meetings and events for October:

October 1

October 8

October 9

October 9

October 9

October 10

October 10

October 14

October 15

October 16

October 23

CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, and CPC working
session, 8 pm, Basement conference room, Larcom City Hall

CPC working session, 7 pm, Basement conference room,
Larcom City Hall

UM Munger Graduate Residences informational meeting, 6:30 pm,
Room 4008, Fleming Administration Building, 503 Thompson St.

Nixon/Dhu Varren/Green Intersection public meeting, 6:30 pm, Media
Center, Clague Middle School, 2616 Nixon Rd.

624 Church Street Apartments citizen participation meeting, 6:30 pm,
Pizza House Restaurant, 618 Church St.

Historic District Commission meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber,
Larcom City Hall

Upper Malletts Storm Water Conveyance Study public meeting, 7
pm, Cafeteria, Lawton Elementary School, 2250 S. Seventh St.

City Council work session/Redevelopment Ready Certification
presentation, 7 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom City Hall

CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom City Hall

Design Review Board (tentative), 3 pm, Basement conference room,
Larcom City Hall

Zoning Board of Appeals meeting, 6 pm, Council Chamber, Larcom
City Hall

To be scheduled: CIP Committee meeting

c: Sumedh Bahl, Community Services Administrator






